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December 05,2023

To
Listing DePartment,

BSE Limited,
Phiroze JeejeebhoY Towers,

Dalal Street,

Mumbai 400023.

Scrip Code: 5134381 SSWRL

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Pursuance to Regulation 3e(3) of the s-E?' G:?ll:'?YliT;,i1H,?i3,:"ff*#,f;
ffi:?[T;:*".?fff#%[i1i;ime rndiu pvt. Ltd., we wourd rike to inrorm that

- ^^*iffoqtco .vifh reouest for issue

lil:HlT,"r*::;i#.ffi#;;'i:#$;l-*r':":certiricateswithrequestrorissue
|}"ffiii:l#"i"* .."tfi 

"ate, 
details or wnictr are attached herewith.

Kindly take the same on record'

Yours faithfullY,

Certificate
No.

No. of shares
Name of the Shareholder

Vindochandra Shah

Folio No.

Distinctive
No.

Sr. No.

765 140
002826

3535'tr-
3537101

REGD. OFFICE & PLANT: 183-'184-185, K.|.D.C., VILLAGE DHEKU IALUKA-KHALAPUR, KHoPOLT-410 203, D|ST. RAtcAD, MAHARASHTRA(tNDtA)

Manoj C. Pntade
Cnmpany Socretary & (lompliance Officcr

Encl.:a/a



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

instamisreports@ linkintime.co.in

05 December 2023 04:03

compliances@sswrl.com
suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer lntimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

lD846.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our

database. Please find attached letter received from the lnvestor.

Regards

Link lntime lndia Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.

Client Name : Shree Steel Wire Rorres Limited
Stop

Transfer
Date

Folio
No

Name Certificate
No.

Distinctive
No.

No. of
Shares

Reason

04 Dec

2023
002826 VINDOCHANDRA

SHAH

765 35357L -

353710

L4A Lost By

Holder
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